### **Ghufran Ali**

# Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: cms\_coord@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0966856169

LinkedIn:



2016 - 2019

### **About**

Dr. Ghufran Ali is working as Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Ghufran Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

BS in Computer Science	2011 - 2016
N.W.F.P University of Engineering & Technology Peshawar , Pakistan	

# **Experience**

**Oracle Functional Consultant** 

Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2019 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	

Inbox Business Technologies , 16th Floor, 55-B, ISE Towers, Blue Area, Islamabad